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From: David Dubinsky, CEO
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Pomeroy"s Annual Board Meeting on Oct 27th
Date: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 9:19:03 AM

 

 

The Pomeroy Center's
Annual Board Meeting
﻿Friday, October 27, 2023
9:00 am - 10:30 am

 

mailto:jflannery@prrcsf.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org


We invite you to join us at
﻿﻿

﻿Pomeroy's Annual Board Meeting
Friday, October 27, 2023

9:00 am - 9:30 am
Closed Session for Board Members

9:30 am - 10:30 am
Annual Board Meeting for all Members of the Community 

Continental Breakfast Provided.



We invite you to attend our annual Board of Directors meeting that
is open to the public! 

Although optional, we invite the community to register & submit any
questions or comments you have for the Board regarding the

Center by clicking below.

We will read your feedback out loud and the Board, including our
CEO, David Dubinsky, will answer your questions live at the

Center.  

 Thank you for being part of the Pomeroy Center community and
we look forward to seeing you on October 27th! 

CLICK HERE TO REGISTER AND SUBMIT QUESTIONS

Pomeroy Recreation & Rehabilitation Center | 207 Skyline Blvd, Pomeroy Center, San
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